
EALING, CHRIST THE SAVIOUR 
 
The tower is situated at the west end of the church.   
Access to the first floor ringing room is by a stone spiral staircase located in the south 
side of the tower.  The large room has four windows and a high ceiling.  In this room 
are two clock hammer control cords and a set of eight handbells, tenor size 19. 
 
The belfry is on the next floor accessed by means of a wooden ladder in the ringing 
room.  The lower louvres of the tower are permanently covered with board while the 
covering of the upper parts can be removed.  The timber low sided frame, dating from 
1852, occupies the whole space.  The bells are hung on one level. 
 
The largest five bells retain their cannons.  All the bells are hung on ball bearings.  
The treble to the 7th bells have wooden headstocks but the tenor bell has a metal 
headstock. All the bells have normal stays and sliders except the tenor which has a 
metal slider pivoted on the floor of the belfry. 
 
The clock uses bells of the ring for the quarters and hours. 
The bells are rung in full circle. 
 
 


